
 

 

 

 

 

SUB: ADDENDUM/S & REPLY TO PRE-BID QUERIES 

SELECTION OF MODULAR FURNITURE CONTRACTORS for INTERIOR 
FURNISHING WORKS AT GIFT CITY GANDHINAGAR 

 
 

Si. 
No Ref. Query Bank's reply/clarification 

1 

General terms and 
conditions – Notice 
inviting tenders – 
Eligibility criteria 
no. 5 

1. ISO 18001:2007 (For Occupational 
Health and Safety Management 
System) has been officially 
withdrawn. 
 
 

2. OEM/OFM should have Oxislan 9810/1 
Technology for power coating. 
 

3. OEM shall have GREENGUARD or IGBC 
Certificate for their manufacturing 
facility. 

1. Bidder should have ISO 45001:2018 
certification instead of ISO 18001:2007. 
Hence ISO 18001:2007 should be read 
as ISO 45001:2018 throughout the 
tender document. 
 

2. Existing certifications except mentioned 
above should continue as mentioned in 
the referred point. 

3. IGBC certification for 
product/company is not required. As 
we already preferred ISO certification 
in evalution criteria. 

2 

General terms and 
conditions -general 
rules and directions 
to tenderers – point 
27 

Kindly clarify the value of stamp paper Stamp paper of min. Rs. 100 will suffice. 

3 
General terms and 
conditions 

1. Can exemption against NSIC and MSME 
be taken? 

 
 
 
 
2. Do we have to quote each item rate 

in a separate envelops for each 
item? 
 

3. Does indemnity bond and integrity 
pact has to be provided along with 
technical bid? 

 
4. Does tender form is also needed to be 

provided on stamp paper of 
appropriate value? 

 

 

1. As already stipulated in the tender 
document, MSME firms can be 
exempted from providing EMD 
provided, UDHYOG AADHAR certificate 
is submitted along with the tender 
document. 

2. No, the financial bid has to be placed in 
a separate single cover and the rates 
mentioned in numbers and words to be 
written in the space provided. 

3. Yes, indemnity bond and integrity pact 
has to be provided along with technical 
bid? 
 

4. Not required. 



 

4. 
General terms and 
conditions 

As pre-bid meeting is on 24th Aug, 2020 
and last date of submission is 26th 
August. Kindly extend the date for 
15days. 

Since, we have not received any pre-bid 
queries which require exhaustive study of 
the tender document, the extension of last 
date of submission is not required.  
 
Further, since it is mandatory for the 
contractor to have a representative office 
in Ahmedabad/Gandhinagar, the delay in 
delivering the tender is ruled out. Hence, 
ANY TIME EXTENSION IN SUBMISSION OF 
TENDER IS NOT APPROVED. 

5 
General terms and 
conditions 

The audited Balance sheet for the 
financial year 2019-20 cannot be 
provided since March onwards till June 
there has been a lockdown due to Covid 
19 , and still there are problems and 
therefore the MOF , GOI has extended 
the last date of submission of audited 
balance sheet till Nov 2020. However, 
we can provide self attested copy of 
Annual turnover along with the GSTR 
Returns filed as supporting document. 

Self attested copy of Annual turnover 
along with the GSTR Returns filed as 
supporting document is to be provided. 
However, in cases where audited balance 
for FY19-20 cannot be provided, self 
attested copy of Annual turnover along 
with the GSTR Returns filed as supporting 
document is to be provided. Also, audited 
balance sheet of last 3 years i.e. 2016-17, 
2017-18 and 2018-19 is required. 

6 

Technical 
Specifications: 
point: 14 
 
BOQ item 3 

Clarification in variation of size and 
make of pedestal. 

Pedestal should be of size 405mm X 
450mm X 650mm ht. Pre lam particle 

board should be used for the pedestal. 

7 

Technical 
Specifications: 
point: 15 
 
BOQ item 1&2 

1. Make of tiles 

2. In BOQ, L shape works stations are 
mentioned as 38no., where as in 
drawing the work station comes of 
out to be 34 in no. which of the 
quantities shall be considered for 
the quoting the price. 

3. Height of raceway is provided as 
100mm in BOQ where as in drawings, 
it is 150mm. 

1. Tiles/panels should be of particle board. 
 

2. Quantities mentioned in the BOQ shall 
prevail over the drawings. However, 
the quantities may vary during the 
execution of work. 

 
 
 
3. Height of raceway to be taken as 

150mm. 

8 
Technical 
specifications 

Color of Powder coating, Fabric and 
Back painted glass may be provided. 

The color of powder coating, Fabric and 
Back painted glass will be provided only 
after finalization of the contractor and 
same is needed to be executed as per 
direction of the bank/architect without 
any additional cost. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ADDENDUM -1 
 

ONLY OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers), OFMs (Original Furniture 
Manufacturers) and their authorized dealers are permitted to participate in 

the bid. 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT REMAIN UNCHANGED 
UNTILL FURTHER NOTIFICATION(S) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Sd- 

Date : 24/08/2020 ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


